

# LAURA ROBERTS

## FAMILY NURSE PRACTITIONER

📍 4012 South Pine Street, Coolidge, Georgia, 31738 ✉️ Lauraleeroberts138@gmail.co

📞 (478)550-1318

### EDUCATION

MASTER OF SCIENCE IN NURSING  
*Valdosta State University*  
2020-2021

BACHELOR OF SCIENCE IN NURSING  
*Georgia Southern University*  
2005-2007

ASSOCIATE OF SCIENCE IN NURSING  
*Abraham Baldwin Agricultural College*  
1999-2002

### SPECIALITIES

- OBSTETRICAL NURSING
- NEONATAL INTENSIVE CARE
- GERIATRIC NURSING
- CASE MANAGEMENT
- EDUCATION

### LICENSES & CERTIFICATION

#### FNP-C

Certified Family Nurse  
Practitioner  
*Georgia*  
License No: Pending

#### RN

Registered Nurse  
*Georgia*

### PROFESSIONAL PROFILE

Dedicated Family Nurse Practitioner with more than 19 years of nursing experience. Background in labor and delivery, post-partum care, neonatal intensive care, home health care, geriatric nursing, case management and education. Flexible, quick learner who adapts easily to new situations and enjoys a challenge. Self-motivated professional with a commitment to providing quality nursing care. Strong organizational and communication skills.

### WORK EXPERIENCE

#### ADJUNCT AND CLINICAL INSTRUCTOR

*Central Georgia Technical College / 2018-2019*

- Collaborate with department faculty members to design a standards-based curriculum
- Participate in the Nursing Assistant program assessment activities, assuring targeted student learning outcomes have been achieved according to state standards for nursing assistant training programs through the Georgia Department of Community Health, Alliant, Pearson Vue and Credentia testing company
- Supervise and evaluate student performance, provide feedback, assist, coach and discipline students as needed in the long-term care facilities during clinical rotations

#### HIGH SCHOOL HEALTHCARE SCIENCE TEACHER

*Jones County Board of Education / 2016-2019*

- Prepare students to succeed in chosen health career by engaging in hands-on activities
- Develop and facilitate effective lesson plans and lectures to stimulate classroom discussions focused on improving academic and soft skills needed for success in the workforce
- Ensure classroom atmosphere and environment is conducive to the intellectual, physical, social, and the emotional development of high school students

#### PROGRAM MANAGER

*Crossroads Community SOURCE / 2015-2016*

- Manage a Case Management Agency, covering 13 counties, for the SOURCE (Service Options Utilizing Resources in the Community Environment) Program, a Medicaid Waiver Program.
- Write and update company policies and procedures, design appropriate forms to comply with DCH SOURCE Manual that is updated quarterly.
- Coach, counsel and direct all staff, Nurses and Case Managers, by meeting routinely, oversee daily tasks, make assignments, and educate staff through In-Services, as necessary.
- Perform Quality Assurance monitoring, Utilization Reviews, and routine member chart audits.

# LAURA ROBERTS

## FAMILY NURSE PRACTITIONER

📍 4012 South Pine Street, Coolidge, Georgia, 31738

✉ Lauraleeroberts138@gmail.co

☎ (478)550-1318

### GRADUATE STUDENT CLINICAL EXPERIENCE

Camilla Medical Clinic  
Camilla, Georgia

08/2020-11/2020    145 hours  
02/2021-05/2021    165 hours  
08/2021-11/2021    240 hours

(Family Practice Hours=550 hours)

Howard Center  
for Women's Health  
Moultrie, Georgia

06/2021-07/2021    110 hours

Camilla Pediatric Center  
Camilla, Georgia

07/2021    122 hours

### PERSONAL SKILLS

Empathy

Kindness

Intelligence

Critical Thinking

Problem Solving

Team Leadership

### WORK EXPERIENCE

#### ADMINISTRATOR/CO-OWNER

*Heart & Hands of Macon, Inc. / 2008-2014*

- Direct the coordination and delivery of services that reflects Georgia's Healthcare Facility Regulations Division and Department of Community Health for Private Home Care Provider's standards of care and other applicable laws and company philosophy.
- Plan, develop, implement, coordinate, supervise and evaluate company services, programs, and activities, including writing policies and procedures and creating and developing company documents/forms. Develop, implement, and evaluate compliance of company's operations with Georgia HFRD and DCH Private Home Care Providers Rules and Regulations, as well as the company's Quality Assurance Program.
- Develop, provide for, supervise, and promote education and training for company staff members. Develop, implement, and evaluate budget plan and cost control policies and procedures.
- Perform nursing assessments as a Registered Nurse for clients, as well as serve as supervisor to all other nursing, administrative staff, and caregiver staff. \*When I joined this company, the client census was 5 clients. Upon my departure, with average client census was 250 clients.

#### STAFF NURSE, CERTIFIED CHILDBIRTH EDUCATOR

*Coliseum Medical Center / 2007-2011*

- Staff nurse in 10 bed Labor and Delivery and Antepartum unit performing total nursing care. Circulator in operating room and recovery room for Cesarean deliveries.
- Taught childbirth education classes to expecting parents and family members.

#### CHARGE NURSE, STAFF NURSE, CERTIFIED CHILDBIRTH EDUCATOR

*Tift Regional Medical Center / 2002-2008*

- Staff nurse and charge nurse for 20 bed Labor and Delivery unit, 10 bed Post-Partum unit, Newborn Nursery and Level II Nursery always performing total nursing care.
- Circulator for operating room and recovery room for Cesarean deliveries.
- Experienced phlebotomy skills ranging from premature newborns to geriatric clients.
- Assist nurse manager with employee work schedules.
- Taught childbirth education classes to expecting parents and family members.

### REFERENCES

#### KITTY BEASLEY, FNP-C

Camilla Medical Clinic

T: (229)451-3125

E: kbeasley@camillamedical.com

#### JILL BULLARD, FNP-C

Howard Center for Women's Health

T: (229)391-3500

E: jbullard@howardcenter.com

#### PAMELA PIERCE, CPNP

Camilla Pediatric Center

T: (229)336-7472

E: pamelapierce@archbold.org

#### ASHLEY DAUGHTRY, LPN

Camilla Medical Clinic

T: (229)351-3125

E: адаughtry@camillamedical.com